

OFFICERS

1907

D. F. CAMPBELL, President
G. L. SCHERGER, Vice-President
W. W. MANNING, Secretary
G. F. DEITZ, Treasurer

1908

H. C. COFFEEN, President
R. BURNHAM, Vice-President
G. M. WILCOX, Secretary
R. V. PERRY, Treasurer

The Faculty Club is to the members of the faculty what the Chapin Club is to the student body—a place for recreation and social enjoyment. The two club rooms are fitted up in an elegant fashion in the Assembly Hall building, and are furnished with billiard tables and chess and checker sets. Many a pleasant hour is spent here by the professors and other instructors of the school, and the members of the faculty thus become more acquainted with one another than would be possible in any other way. A big chess tournament has lately been conducted, at which Mr. Manning and Mr. Dorweiler proved themselves the best players of the club. Prof. Campbell and Mr. Little have also been conducting a private tournament to see which could excell in playing checkers. The results of this interesting tournament have not yet leaked out, but it is thought that the two Scotchmen were pretty evenly matched.

Several receptions for the ladies, as well as a number of smokers and musicals for the faculty only, have taken place during the past year. The membership is over fifty, so that for the big social events the library has to be called into use. The club is now planning to revise their constitution so as to incorporate under the state laws. The government will then be in the hands of a board of five

directors, who will consist of the above named officers and one other member to act as auditor. The house committee is at present composed of Messrs. Smith, Phillips, and Perry, and the membership committee is composed of Messrs. Scherger, Finnegan, and Wilcox.

128